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~—Original Message—-

From: Holman, Beverly S ’
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2003 9:05 AM ~
To: Dojan, JoAnn

Subject: FW: (C) Paper due today
importance: High

Joann: How is the BM on PC Meeting on Detainees coming. This is just remember that
it is due today at 3. '

Thanks,
Beverly Holman
Staff Assistant
L/FO x79417

This email is upclassified based on definition provided.in E.O. 12958

——Original Message-----

From: Fisher, Julie D

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2003 8:46 AM
To: TTL-Regional; TTL-L; TTL-PM; TTL-CA
Ce: SES-Line_Only

Subject: (C) Paper due wday

Colleagues:

the following items are due (or overdue) to the Line today.
Please call or email if you anticipate any problems meeting today’s deadlines.

The Secretary

M Delays in visas for Chinese Citizens 01/13 15:00 CA

BM Principais Committee Meeting on Detainees 01/14 ' 15:00 L

BM Principals Committee Meeting on Regional issues (kurds and post Saddam)01/14 15:00 NEA
~ Deputy Secretary

BM Deputies Committee Meeting on Afghanistan 01/14 12:00 SA

8M Deputies Committee Meeting on Pakistan Strategy 01/14 15:00 SA

Under Secretary for Political Affairs

BM Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Briefing 01/13 15:00 PM
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